
Cornwall Public Library 
           October 12, 2022, 7:00 PM 

                                                                 Regular Meeting Agenda 
                       I. Roll  
                       II. Approval of Agenda  
                           

                       III. Approval of the Minutes –September 14, 2022 

                       IV. Financial Review   
 a. Approval of Warrant #3 
 

                                                   V. Public Remarks 

 

                       VI. Communications/Donations 
 

                       VII. Director’s Report – See Google Docs   

                       VIII. Committee Reports   

1. Finance Committee: Vote to approve a $500.00 donation from Warren and Mary Mumford 
2. Policy Committee: Introduction of new Collection Management Policy, updated Study Room     
     Policy 
3. Building, Garden, Grounds & Sustainability Committee 
4. Friends  
5. Personnel Committee: Executive session to discuss Director’s review 
6.  Strategic Planning Committee 
 

                     IX. Unfinished Business: Motion regarding RCLS 2023 Budget 
 
 

                     X. New Business: 1)Remove the $50,000 Skoufis Grant from the Construction Aid application, to use        
                                                         separately to update another area. 
                                                    2) look at Holiday Schedules  
 
                     XI. Adjournment 

 
Next Regular Board Meeting Weds.  November 9, 2022, 7 PM 



Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
September 14, 2022, 7:00 pm 

Minutes 
 

Meeting was called to order by Stephanie Wolf at 7:04 p.m. 

I. Roll: 
Trustees Present:  Stephanie Wolf (President), Melissa Greaves-Kulisek (Secretary), 
Matt Rettig, Matt Soltis, and Lynn Daniels.  
Charlotte Dunaief, Director. 
Trustees Excused: Michelle Query and Meghann Chyla 
Public:  Library staff members Meaghan Doyle, and Samantha Bartul (minutes). 

II. Approval of Agenda: A motion to approve the agenda was made by Melissa Greaves-Kulisek, 
seconded by Matt Rettig, and was unanimously approved. 

III. Approval of the Minutes: A motion to approve the minutes from the regular Board meeting of 
August 10, 2022, was made by Matt Soltis, seconded by Lynn Daniels, and was unanimously 
approved. 

IV. Financial Review: A motion to approve Warrant #2 in the amount of $83,653.37 was made by 
Lynn Daniels, seconded by Matt Rettig, and was unanimously approved. 

V. Public Remarks: None. 

VI. Communications and Donations: Library staff member Elizabeth Fisher was featured in The 
Cornwall Local during an outdoor Story-time session. 

VII. Director’s Report: See written report.  

VIII. Committee Reports: 

○ Finance Committee: A request was made to transfer $100,000.00 from Capital Funds to 
Investors Choice to cover expenses until the Tax Assessment check comes from the 
Cornwall Central School District, which once received will be used to transfer $100,000.00 
back to Capital Funds. A motion to transfer &100,000.00 from the Capital Fund to the 
Investor’s Choice Fund and to transfer $100,000.00 from the Investors Choice Fund to 
Capital Fund, after the Tax assessment check is received, was made by Melissa Greaves-
Kulisek, seconded by Matt Soltis, and was unanimously approved. 

○ Policy Committee: Collection Management Policy to be presented at the next board 
meeting. 

○ Building, Garden, Grounds, and Sustainability Committee: Melissa Greaves-Kulisek 
presented the Building, Garden, Grounds, and Sustainability report. Everything has been 



Minutes recorded by library staff member Samantha Bartul 

submitted for the HVAC project, many thanks given to Charlotte Dunaief the Director for 
addressing information collection and documenting it patiently and thoroughly. A motion to 
approve Maintenance through Prestige Mechanical & Construction Corp. for $1,675 was 
made by Lynn Daniels, seconded by Matt Rettig, and was unanimously approved. The 
decision to replace or rebuild the existing water pump was held for the next meeting. The 
committee continues to work on the Frank Rovello Bench Memorial project. There is an 
open search for a sign maker to create the QR code for Frank Rovello’s plaque for sundial 
information dispersal. The Library will remove and widen the existing walkway. The 
Friends of the Cornwall Public Library will pay for the patio with the funds they hold in 
Frank’s memory. 

○ Personnel Committee: No report.  

○  Strategic Planning Committee: The goal is to have the strategic plan for the library 
completed by June 30th, 2023. The Committee is looking into other examples of strategic 
plans during this time. In order to get the public’s opinion moving forward, the survey (that 
was used previously) is available on paper in the library and online. As the Fall Festival 
arrives Sunday, September 18, 2022, paper copies of the survey and the QR code for it will 
be available at the library's booth. 

○ Friends: Jane Harkinson has step down from several of her roles on the Friends Board but 
will continue to run the bookstore.  Allison Barry has been appointed to the Board of 
Directors and has been elected as the Treasurer of the Friends.  M. LaValle was elected as 
1st Vice President and M. Aspen was elected as 2nd Vice President. Jane Harkinson has 
stepped down from several of her roles on the Friends Board but will continue to run the 
Friends bookstore. 

○ Unfinished Business: None.  

IX. New Business: The Board reviewed the RCLS IT Contract. A motion to approve the RCLS IT 
Contract with hesitation was made by Matt Rettig, seconded by Melissa Greaves-Kulisek. The 
motion was approved unanimously.  A motion to approve the RCLS Integrated Library System 
Contract with hesitation from the Board was made by Melissa Greaves-Kulisek, seconded by 
Matt Soltis. This motion was approved unanimously. We are approving these contracts with 
hesitation. The RCLS budget will be addressed in next month’s board meeting.  

X. Adjournment: A motion to adjourn the regular Board meeting was made by Matt Soltis, 
seconded by Matt Rettig, and was unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 8:47 pm. 

 

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 12, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

 



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #3

September 2022

  Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:41 PM GMT-04:00   1/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Aflac

Beginning Balance

09/13/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Aflac 1001 General (7848) - 1 -129.70

Total for Aflac $ -129.70

Benninger Landscaping LTD

Beginning Balance

09/14/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Benninger Landscaping LTD 1001 General (7848) - 1 -900.00

Total for Benninger Landscaping LTD $ -900.00

Blackstone Publishing

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Blackstone Publishing 1001 General (7848) - 1 -206.73

Total for Blackstone Publishing $ -206.73

Brodart Co

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Brodart Co 1001 General (7848) - 1 -116.24

Total for Brodart Co $ -116.24

Brodart Co- JUV

Beginning Balance

Total for Brodart Co- JUV

Brodart Co.- McN

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Brodart Co.- McN 1001 General (7848) - 1 -610.75

Total for Brodart Co.- McN $ -610.75

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp 1001 General (7848) - 1 -29.93

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp 1001 General (7848) - 1 -2,298.97

Total for Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp $ -2,328.90

Charlotte Dunaeif

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Charlotte Dunaeif 1001 General (7848) - 1 -40.51

Total for Charlotte Dunaeif $ -40.51

Cornwall Public Library Payroll

Beginning Balance

09/06/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Cornwall Public Library Payroll 1001 General (7848) - 1 -25,966.46

09/20/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Cornwall Public Library Payroll 1001 General (7848) - 1 -25,533.50

Total for Cornwall Public Library Payroll $ -51,499.96

Culligan of Newburgh

Beginning Balance

Total for Culligan of Newburgh

Ingram Library Services

Beginning Balance



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #3

September 2022

  Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:41 PM GMT-04:00   2/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Ingram Library Services 1001 General (7848) - 1 -560.92

Total for Ingram Library Services $ -560.92

Janet Mandell

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Janet Mandell 1001 General (7848) - 1 -300.00

Total for Janet Mandell $ -300.00

JNJ Pest Control

Beginning Balance

09/14/2022 Bill Payment (Check) JNJ Pest Control 1001 General (7848) - 1 -280.00

Total for JNJ Pest Control $ -280.00

Josephine Louise Public Library

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Josephine Louise Public Library 1001 General (7848) - 1 -15.00

Total for Josephine Louise Public Library $ -15.00

Linda L Israel

09/29/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Linda L Israel 1001 General (7848) - 1 -510.30

Total for Linda L Israel $ -510.30

Lock Around the Clock

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Lock Around the Clock 1001 General (7848) - 1 -62.00

Total for Lock Around the Clock $ -62.00

Lois Kohlman

09/29/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Lois Kohlman 1001 General (7848) - 1 -510.30

Total for Lois Kohlman $ -510.30

Marangi Disposal

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Marangi Disposal 1001 General (7848) - 1 -137.38

Total for Marangi Disposal $ -137.38

Marie C Clark

09/29/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Marie C Clark 1001 General (7848) - 1 -510.30

Total for Marie C Clark $ -510.30

NET 2 PHONE

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) NET 2 PHONE 1001 General (7848) - 1 -252.80

Total for NET 2 PHONE $ -252.80

Newburgh Free Library

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Newburgh Free Library 1001 General (7848) - 1 -28.00

Total for Newburgh Free Library $ -28.00

NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct

Beginning Balance

09/14/2022 Bill Payment (Check) NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct 1001 General (7848) - 1 -6,158.30

Total for NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct $ -6,158.30

Orange Bank & Trust Cardmember Services



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #3

September 2022

  Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:41 PM GMT-04:00   3/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Orange Bank & Trust Cardmember Services 1001 General (7848) - 1 -3,310.49

Total for Orange Bank & Trust Cardmember Services $ -3,310.49

P&P Quick Copy Center

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) P&P Quick Copy Center 1001 General (7848) - 1 -29.00

Total for P&P Quick Copy Center $ -29.00

Patricia Rovello

09/29/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Patricia Rovello 1001 General (7848) - 1 -510.30

Total for Patricia Rovello $ -510.30

Reader's Digest

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Reader's Digest 1001 General (7848) - 1 -27.00

Total for Reader's Digest $ -27.00

Richard Feingold

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Richard Feingold 1001 General (7848) - 1 -275.00

Total for Richard Feingold $ -275.00

Rolling Stone

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Rolling Stone 1001 General (7848) - 1 -99.95

Total for Rolling Stone $ -99.95

Shop Rite Supermarkets Inc

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Shop Rite Supermarkets Inc 1001 General (7848) - 1 -24.47

Total for Shop Rite Supermarkets Inc $ -24.47

The Estate of Lorraine Radler Zieger

09/29/2022 Bill Payment (Check) The Estate of Lorraine Radler Zieger 1001 General (7848) - 1 -340.20

Total for The Estate of Lorraine Radler Zieger $ -340.20

Toshiba

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Toshiba 1001 General (7848) - 1 -727.06

Total for Toshiba $ -727.06

Utica National Insurance Group

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Utica National Insurance Group 1001 General (7848) - 1 -10,134.31

Total for Utica National Insurance Group $ -10,134.31

Vanguard Cleaning Systems

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Vanguard Cleaning Systems 1001 General (7848) - 1 -800.00

Total for Vanguard Cleaning Systems $ -800.00

Verizon

Beginning Balance

09/28/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Verizon 1001 General (7848) - 1 -119.00



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #3

September 2022

  Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:41 PM GMT-04:00   4/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Total for Verizon $ -119.00

Verizon- Wireless

Beginning Balance

09/14/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Verizon- Wireless 1001 General (7848) - 1 -15.08

Total for Verizon- Wireless $ -15.08

We Can Fix It

Beginning Balance

09/30/2022 Bill Payment (Check) We Can Fix It 1001 General (7848) - 1 -3,195.42

Total for We Can Fix It $ -3,195.42

Wini White

09/29/2022 Bill Payment (Check) Wini White 1001 General (7848) - 1 -510.30

Total for Wini White $ -510.30

TOTAL $ -85,275.67



September 2022 Director’s Report  

Personnel  

∙ Accepted resignation of Samantha Bartul  

∙ Began interviewing for a Circulation Clerk Part-time position  

∙ Hired two new Circulation Clerks-Helen (Eleanor) Cerny and Cathy Squillini; each will 

work one evening per week, and up to two weekends per month.  

Budget/Financial  

∙ Received Tax Assessments check from CCSD on September 16.  

∙ Received the application for Construction aid back from RCLS to make edits. 

Programming  

∙ Two Defensive Driving classes are scheduled, one in October, and one in November ∙ 

The Fall Festival was well attended   

∙ The Concert on September 18 had 18 attendees, despite being on the same day as the Fall 

Festival  

Building and Grounds  

∙ Vanguard covered the cleaning for D Mc N while he is out due to his wife’s death. ∙ Ken 

Delehanty of We Can Fix It. Ken has us on the schedule for the new gutter guards on 

September 12, which was postponed due to illness to later in September. The gutter guards 

were installed during the last week of September.  

∙ Called Mike Fisher of Spar Flooring to look at the saddle between the Youth Services 

area, and the tile floor in front of the Circulation Desk to replace it. Still waiting for the 

estimate.  

∙ Stanley Steamer came and cleaned our carpeting on Sept.24th, gratis.  

Monthly Statistics for July 2021(previous month in parentheses):  

Registered borrowers: 7,977 (7,906); Direct Access/Circulation: 11,054(12,785); 
ILL Borrows: 2,238 (2,331); ILL Loans: 1,822 (1,899): Item Count: 75,039 
(75,103); Wi-Fi: 6,890 (7,634);   

Overdrive checkouts: 2,691 (2,943); Overdrive unique users: 612 (616).  

Meetings Attended: Friends Meeting & Dinner for Jane H. 9/1/22; Board Meeting: 9/14/22; 
Finance Committee N/A; Director’s Association 9/14/22; System Services Committee Meeting  
9/19/22; Dept. Heads 9/7 & 9/21/22; Staff Meeting N/A; ANSER Committee 9/27/22; Met with  
Josh Wojehowski Cornwall Town Supervisor 9/28/22. 

 

 

 



Youth Services – End-of-Month Statistics –September 2022  

PROGRAM NAME: DATE: CHILDREN: ADULTS: TEENS: 

ATTENDANCE 

TOTAL 

      

PJ Story Time 9/7, 9/21 26 17   43 

T.U.T. 9/9     9 9 

Family Story Time 

9/13, 9/20, 

9/27 57 52   109 

ChatterBooks 9/14 3     3 

Art Afternoon 9/15 9     9 

Dog Tales Meet & Greet 9/19 9 11   20 

Teen Book Group 9/19     2 2 

Book Break 9/22 6     6 

Saturday Morning Story 

Time 9/24 2 3   5 

Chess Time 9/24 5 3   8 

Dog Tales 9/26 12     12 

Girl Scout Presentation 9/27 15 10   25 

Readzza Readzza 9/28     2 2 

School Tours 

9/23, 9/28, 

9/29 70 13   83 

     336 

      

MEETINGS & OUTREACH: DATE: ATTENDEE: 

Manager's Meeting 9/7, 9/21 Liz & Lisa 

  

QUESTIONS @ THE DESK: 

Reference 240 

Circulation 109 

Tech 10 

Telephone 57 

Programs (includes SRP 

inquiries) 85 



  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Program Attendance Demographics - September 2022

Children Adults Teens

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

P
J 

St
o

ry
 T

im
e

T.
U

.T
.

Fa
m

ily
 S

to
ry

 T
im

e

C
h

at
te

rB
o

o
ks

A
rt

 A
ft

er
n

o
o

n

D
o

g 
Ta

le
s 

M
e

et
 &

 G
re

et

Te
en

 B
o

o
k 

G
ro

u
p

B
o

o
k 

B
re

ak

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 M
o

rn
in

g 
St

o
ry

Ti
m

e C
h

e
ss

 T
im

e

D
o

g 
Ta

le
s

G
ir

l S
co

u
t 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

R
ea

d
zz

a 
R

e
ad

zz
a

Sc
h

o
o

l T
o

u
rs

Program Attendance Totals - September 2022 



Reflections: 

September brought the return of school visits and tours to the list of story times and afterschool 

programming that we do at CPL. It is exciting to interact with the 3rd grade classes (more to come in 

October) as we promote the importance of owning a library card and explore the different ways 

communities around the world share information. We hope to empower them to use their library and 

ask questions of the staff who work for them. It’s particularly wonderful when they return with their 

family and ask, “Do you remember me? I was in the class this morning and we’re all getting cards!”  

In-person connections are a way of clearing the cobwebs of COVID. They can be made so simply and 

yet are incredibly important to human beings. Some examples we’ve noticed include: parents seeing 

their young children bouncing to a nursery rhyme as the older children sing; the contagious joy of a 

silly illustration resulting in a huge round of on-going laughter; grandparents explaining the places of 

family interest to their grandchildren on a world map; the sharing of a good graphic novel with a 

friend; and the re-assuring presence and words of a loving adult in an awkward moment of a young 

child in a new situation. We’re pleased in the Youth Services department to be able to foster these 

simple but important in-person connections once again.  

Respectfully submitted, 

ekf 

10/3/22 

 

 

Adult Services Report September 1-30, 2022  

Closed for Holiday 9/5/22; Emergency closing 9/12/22   

(Submitted by Meaghan Doyle, 10/7/22)  

REFERENCE  

Reference (previous month in parentheses):   

Ref Questions: 255 (236); Tech Assists: 102 (87); Circ/Curbside Assists: 133 (149);  

Directional: 17 (20); Reader’s Advisory: 25 (13); ILL/SEAL: 11 (11); Pull List: 1363 (1402);  

Printing: 105 (120); Phone: 61 (83); Virtual Ref: 5 (5); Notary Service: 129 (92)   

Database Stats (previous month in parentheses):   

NoveList Plus Searches: 91 (42); NoveList PlusK-8: 0 (0); EBSCO Other: 0 (20); Gale: 0 (0);  

Gale Virtual Ref. Library: 0 (0); Ancestry: 241 (12)  

NYTimes Digital Subscription Stats (previous month in parentheses):  

Offsite Code redemptions 86 (88); Library users 91 (58) accessed 61 (53) 

articles  



PC Usage: Adults: 395 (351); Childrens: 6 (3) Laptop: 1 (0); PC Reservations: 0 (3); 

Guest Passes: 89 (81)   

HOOPLA (previous month in parentheses):  

New signups: 2 (13); Borrowers: 80 (94); Avg. No. Circs: 2.7 (2.9); Maxed Users: 17 (29) 

Items borrowed: 212 (275)  

HOME DELIVERIES  

New Sign Ups: 0 (0); Unique Patrons: 2 (3); Deliveries: 3 (5); Items Delivered: 17 (19)   

September Meetings/Webinars:  

9/7: Managers’ Meeting; 9/9: Garrett from Acuity; 9/14: Library Board of Trustees Meeting;  

9/16: RCLS Annual Meeting and Awards Presentation; 9/18: Fall Festival; 9/20: Staff Meeting  

(canceled); 9/21: Managers’ Meeting; 9/22: VA Video Connect webinar   

 

September Programs:  

9/6: Midday Matinee, Downton Abbey: A New Era: 20; 9/7: Members' Choice, Caste: the Origin of 

Our Discontents by Isabel Wilkerson: 8 (2Z+6); 9/8: Teen Tech Tutoring: 8; 9/8: Lowell Mill Girls 

Lecture with Rick Feingold: 12; 9/10: Introductory Veterans Writing Workshop: Cancelled; 9/12: 

Creative Writers : cancelled, water main break; 9/13: Cornwall Arts Collective Fall Showcase 

Reception: lots!; 9/15: Mystery Book Group: Deal Breaker by Harlan Coben: 8; 9/18 Hudson Valley 

Chamber Musicians: 18; 9/19: Creative Writers: 10; 9/20: Teen Tech Tutoring: 3; 9/21: Poisonous 

Plants Garden Club meeting: 40 (standing room only); 9/21: Out & About Book Group, The Seven 

Husbands of Evelyn Hugo by Taylor Jenkins Reid: 10; 9/22: Book Chat and Chocolate, Book Lovers 

by Emily Henry: 7; 9/26: Creative Writers: 11 

 

Total Programs: 14; Participants: 157+ 

 

FALL FESTIVAL   

The Festival went amazingly this year. Despite trepidation over our newly assigned location,  

being closer to an entrance/exit (not to mention several delicious-smelling food trucks) made it  

an attractive location. We must have spoken to hundreds of people! We ran out of button 

making supplies, as it was a popular activity, especially with kids. We fielded all kinds of  

questions about library services and had lots of smiles and laughs throughout the day. The  

people we already connect with were happy to see us out in the community, and we made many  

new friends who were excited to find out things they did not know we do. Big success! 



Cornwall Public Library
P&L: Budget vs. Actuals; July 2022-September 2022

July 2022 - June 2023

Cash Basis  Monday, October 10, 2022 02:01 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Revenue

4002 Local Public Funds 693,439.87 1,386,880.00 -693,440.13 50.00 %

4082 Income 4,000.00 -4,000.00

4082.1 Copies 1,544.37 1,544.37

4082.13 Fines 1,244.14 1,244.14

4082.19 Misc 53.95 53.95

4082.2 Donation -306.88 -306.88

4082.3 Lost Item 423.52 423.52

4082.7 Faxes 283.75 283.75

Total 4082 Income 3,242.85 4,000.00 -757.15 81.07 %

4401 Interest Income 100.65 500.00 -399.35 20.13 %

4706 Friends of the Cornwall Public Library 5,000.00 13,500.00 -8,500.00 37.04 %

4840 RCLS- LLSA 4,639.00 4,810.00 -171.00 96.44 %

Total Revenue $706,422.37 $1,409,690.00 $ -703,267.63 50.11 %

GROSS PROFIT $706,422.37 $1,409,690.00 $ -703,267.63 50.11 %

Expenditures

6010 Retirement 3,088.54 58,125.00 -55,036.46 5.31 %

6030.8 FICA/Medicare Expense 13,973.72 69,772.00 -55,798.28 20.03 %

6060 Worker's Compensation 6,500.00 -6,500.00

6090 Health Insurance 15,596.59 107,705.00 -92,108.41 14.48 %

6141 Professional Library 44,934.93 207,173.00 -162,238.07 21.69 %

6142 Clerical Salary 107,434.22 504,518.00 -397,083.78 21.29 %

6143 Treasurer Salary 1,649.59 6,180.00 -4,530.41 26.69 %

6144 Custodial Salary 4,033.04 34,081.00 -30,047.96 11.83 %

7410 Books 6,231.15 60,450.00 -54,218.85 10.31 %

7410.9 McNaughton 2,443.00 7,329.00 -4,886.00 33.33 %

7411 Movie License 700.00 -700.00

7412 Video/Music/Books on Tape 4,147.50 39,790.00 -35,642.50 10.42 %

7413 Serials/Reference 2,273.21 14,950.00 -12,676.79 15.21 %

7430 Supplies

7430.1 Library Supplies 520.35 5,300.00 -4,779.65 9.82 %

7430.11 Book Processing 160.90 2,200.00 -2,039.10 7.31 %

7430.2 Office Supplies 1,016.53 10,000.00 -8,983.47 10.17 %

7430.30 Program Supplies- Adult 278.71 3,000.00 -2,721.29 9.29 %

7430.31 Program Supplies- YA 33.39 1,000.00 -966.61 3.34 %

7430.32 Program Supplies -JUV 357.68 1,500.00 -1,142.32 23.85 %

7430.33 Summer Reading 483.90 12,500.00 -12,016.10 3.87 %

7430.34 Program Supplies- Outreach 34.00 2,500.00 -2,466.00 1.36 %

Total 7430 Supplies 2,885.46 38,000.00 -35,114.54 7.59 %

7431 Telephone -1,839.10 4,900.00 -6,739.10 -37.53 %

7432 Square Processing Fees 24.29 24.29

7433 Postage and Shipping 384.26 5,000.00 -4,615.74 7.69 %



Cornwall Public Library
P&L: Budget vs. Actuals; July 2022-September 2022

July 2022 - June 2023

Cash Basis  Monday, October 10, 2022 02:01 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

7434 Printing 828.31 10,000.00 -9,171.69 8.28 %

7435 7435- Travel/Conference 248.48 4,498.00 -4,249.52 5.52 %

7437 Professional Fees

7437.1 Prof Fees- Office 2,450.39 25,050.00 -22,599.61 9.78 %

7437.2 Prof Fees- Adult Programs 1,399.47 6,000.00 -4,600.53 23.32 %

7437.3 Professional Fees- YA 27.56 2,000.00 -1,972.44 1.38 %

7437.4 Professional Fees- Juv 4,000.00 -4,000.00

7437.5 Professional Fees- Summer Reading Program 675.00 3,000.00 -2,325.00 22.50 %

7437.6 Professional Fees- Outreach 72.83 2,000.00 -1,927.17 3.64 %

Total 7437 Professional Fees 4,625.25 42,050.00 -37,424.75 11.00 %

7438 Dues 300.99 1,500.00 -1,199.01 20.07 %

7450 Utilities/Fuel 7,911.07 32,000.00 -24,088.93 24.72 %

7451 Custodial Supplies 326.16 3,000.00 -2,673.84 10.87 %

7452 Repairs to Building 4,599.00 21,500.00 -16,901.00 21.39 %

7454 Building Insurance 13,514.31 13,500.00 14.31 100.11 %

7455 RCLS 15,818.31 73,182.00 -57,363.69 21.62 %

7469 Service Contracts 7,180.35 43,287.00 -36,106.65 16.59 %

7800 Capital Expenditure 31,200.00 31,200.00

Total Expenditures $293,812.63 $1,409,690.00 $ -1,115,877.37 20.84 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $412,609.74 $0.00 $412,609.74 0.00%

NET REVENUE $412,609.74 $0.00 $412,609.74 0.00%



2022-2023 Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees~Policy Schedule  
 

Policies Currently in 
Review by Committee 
members/Work in Progress 

For Board REVIEW/ 
Discussions with full Board 

For Board VOTE  
OCTOBER  meeting 

Final_Handbook_7-11-19-
1v.4.docx (Personnel committee for 
22-23  to revise this? SHRM to look 
over?) 
 

Study Room Policy 9 28 2022.docx 
 
 

 

Collection Management Policy 
(with appendices) 
 

  

   

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bwCN9JNL_V_VKOzjniwfkr7pwWqGEcXb/edit?pli=1
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bwCN9JNL_V_VKOzjniwfkr7pwWqGEcXb/edit?pli=1
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DKTMh5e-il8a2i99z8vFIW6i2YP1npv1/edit


Strategic Planning Report 

 
The Strategic Planning Committee did not meet.  A meeting scheduled for later in October will 
focus on reviewing themes that emerged from the recent round of surveys in addition to surveys 
collected earlier.  The Committee will consider if additional outreach to stakeholders is 
necessary to round out the information shared by the community as to what should be the  
library’s priorities and what needs may exist. 

























   

Holiday Schedule 2023-DRAFT  

Closed Holidays:  

*Sunday, January 1 New Year’s Day (CLOSED)  
Friday, April 7 Good Friday (CLOSE at 1:00) ½   
Sunday, April 9 Easter Sunday (CLOSED)  
Monday, May 29 Memorial Day (CLOSED)  
Monday, June 19 Juneteenth (CLOSED)  
Tuesday, July 4 Independence Day (CLOSED)  
Monday, September 4 Labor Day (CLOSED)  
Thursday, November 23 Thanksgiving Day (CLOSED)  
Friday, November 24 Day after Thanksgiving (CLOSED)  
*Sunday, December 24 Christmas Eve Day (CLOSED) ½   
Monday, December 25 Christmas Day (CLOSED)  
*Sunday, December 31 New Year’s Eve Day (CLOSED) ½   

Open for the following Federal Holidays:  

✓ Monday, January 16 Martin Luther King, Jr.’s Birthday  
✓ Monday, February 20 Washington’s Birthday (Presidents Day) ✓ 
Monday, October 9 Columbus Day Observance  
✓ Saturday, November 11 Veterans Day  

*3 Floating holidays from holidays that fall on weekends, plus 2 as per employee 



handbook ✓ 4 Comp holidays 



 
 
 
 

Holiday Schedule FY 2023-2024-DRAFT 
 
 
Closed Holidays: 
 
2023: 
Tuesday, July 4    Independence Day (CLOSED)    
Monday, September 4  Labor Day (CLOSED)     
Thursday, November 23  Thanksgiving Day (CLOSED) 
Friday, November 24  Day after Thanksgiving (CLOSED) 
*Sunday, December 24  Christmas Eve Day FL    
Monday, December 25               Christmas Day (CLOSED)        
*Sunday, December 31  New Year’s Eve Day FL         
 
2024: 
Monday, January 1  New Year’s Day (CLOSED)        
Friday, March 29  Good Friday (CLOSE at 1:00)       
Sunday, March 31  Easter Sunday (CLOSED) 
Monday, May 27  Memorial Day (CLOSED)  
Wednesday, June 19  Juneteenth (CLOSED)    
 
Open for the following Federal Holidays: 
 Monday, October 9 (23)       Columbus Day Observance 
 Saturday, November 11(23) Veterans Day 
 Monday, January 15 (24) Martin Luther King, Jr.’s Birthday 
 Monday, February 19 (24) Washington’s Birthday (Presidents Day) 
 
 
 
 
*2 Floating holidays from holidays that fall on weekends, plus 2 as per employee handbook 
 
 4 Comp holidays 

 
 


	CPL Board Meeting AgendaOctober12 2022
	September 14 2022 Minutes
	Warrant #3 Sept 2022
	September 2022 DirectorsReport
	Sep2022_P_L
	October 2022 Policy Report
	October 2022 Strategic Planning Report
	RCLS2023Budget
	Holiday Schedule 2023-Draft
	Holiday Schedule FY 2023-2024

